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Question submitted to the Portfolio Holder for Growth by Mr R Dell

“Recently Council publicity advised the public that finally the Council had
secured £15 million. Would you please advise on what date the
Memorandum of Understanding was signed and by whom?”

Question submitted to the Portfolio Holder for Growth by Mrs D Dell

“Can the Council please list all economic development and/or regeneration
projects that are planned for Clowne and/or Barlborough?”



